
On 9/15/2014 10:17 AM, Amanda G. Martin wrote: 
 
Bill, 
 
In response to your open records request, no such record exists. If there is anything else that we can assist you with 
please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
   
Amanda G. Martin 
Records Manager 
Dawson County Sheriff’s Office 
19 Tucker Avenue 
Dawsonville, Ga. 30534 
706-344-3535 
agmartin@dawsoncountysheriff.org 
 

 
From: Bill Simon 
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 10:36 AM 
To: Amanda G. Martin 
Subject: Open Records Act Request 
 
Open Records Act Request 
Request Date: September 12, 2014 
Method of Request: EMAIL 
 
Amanda G. Martin 
Open Records Act Officer 
Dawson County Sheriff's Office 
Dawson County, Georgia 
 
Dear Ms. Martin, 
 
Pursuant to Georgia Open Record Act laws, I would like to obtain a PDF copy emailed to me of Dawson County 
Sheriff's Department records pertaining to: 
 
The Employment Agreement/Request Form that was completed prior to August 23rd, 2014 that enabled Sheriff's 
Deputy Tony Wooten to be on the premises of Burt's Pumpkin Farm on August 23rd. 
 
Name of Individual (victim/suspect):  N/A 
 
Date & Time of Incident: August 23rd, 2014 
 
Location of Incident: Burt's Family Pumpkin Farm (or Burt's Pumpkin Farm) 
 
Case Number:  N/A 
 
I understand that pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 50-18-71, I may be charged administrative, supply and copying fees for 
the cost to search, retrieve, copy and supervise access to the requested documents. This administrative fee 
represents the hourly rate of the lowest paid full time employee with the necessary training to respond to my 
request, with no charge for the first fifteen minutes that it takes to respond to the request. A cost worksheet will be 



provided explaining all fees associated with receiving this request. I agree to pay all copying and/or administrative 
costs incurred with fulfilling my open records request. 
 
If there are any questions about my request, I may be contacted at:  <redacted> 
 
Approved: ____ Denied: ____ Signature of Records Clerk: _______________ 
  
Warmest regards, 
 
Bill Simon 


